RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of the Trustees of Sycamore Township Meeting Held Sycamore Township, Hamilton County, Ohio October 6, 2011

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sycamore Township was called to order at 7:00 pm. Present for the meeting were, Vice President Bishop, Trustee Connor, Fiscal Officer Porter, Law Director Miller, Administrator Raabe, EMS/Fire Director Jetter, Zoning/Planning Administrator/Assistant Administrator Bickford, Superintendent Kellums, and Sheriff's Liaison Lt. Reid. President Weidman and Parks/Recreation Director McKeown were excused.

Trustee Connor read the invocation from One Line Prayers, the New Testament.

Pledge to the Flag.

The approval of the minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held August 30 and September 1, 2011 were postponed due to the absence of Mr. Weidman.

Comment from resident: Heather Meyers, Orchard Lane; expressed her concern for the noise level on Orchard Lane.

Lt. Reid discussed problems with people running the light at Larchview and Plainfield Road.

Mr. Kellums reported that the street sweeping begins on Monday, the micro surfacing project is complete and looks good, and the leaf pick up starts on October 17, 2011.

Jill Soldang, from the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation, accepted a check in the amount of \$4,257.35 from the proceeds of the 2011 Golf Outing. The Trustees thanked Rick Wietmarschen for organizing the golf outing for the ninth year.

The Trustees presented Beautification Awards and gift certificates donated by Kenwood Towne Centre and Denny McKeown's Bloomin Gardens Centre to the winners: Eileen Tyler, Frank & Jane Green, and Dan Campbell and Jane Welling.

A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor, to deny the zone change for Zoning Case 2011-11MA, Kap Signs. Vote: All Aye.

A resolution "Approving Text Amendments to the Sycamore Township Zoning Resolution" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011-97 passed this 6th day of October, 2011.

A resolution "Providing for and Authorizing Weed Cutting and Debris Removal, Declaring a Nuisance for the Property Located at 8991 Plainfield Road, Sycamore Township, Ohio, 45236" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011- 98 passed this 6th day of October, 2011.

A resolution "Providing for and Authorizing Weed Cutting and Debris Removal, Declaring a Nuisance for the Property Located at 8916 Monroe Avenue, Sycamore Township, Ohio, 45242" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011- 99 passed this 6th day of October, 2011.

The Receipts and Disbursements of October 6, 2011 were read by the Fiscal Officer and are hereby made a part of these Minutes.

I hereby certify that the money for payment of these bills is in the fund provided and duly and properly appropriated.

Signed:_

.

Robert C. Porter III, Fiscal Officer

A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor to pay these bills. Vote: All Aye.

A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Connor, to adjourn the meeting. Vote: All Aye. The meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm.

Thomas J. Weidman, President

Cliff W. Bishop, Vice President

Dennis W. Connor, Trustee

Robert C. Porter III, Fiscal Officer

Record of Proceeding 10/06/2011